



For a large print copy, please call 020 8489 2916

---

## **HARINGEY WELL-BEING PARTNERSHIP BOARD**

---

**THURSDAY 15 MARCH 2007 at 19:00hrs**

**CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22**

### **MINUTES**

#### **MEMBERS PRESENT AT MEETING**

<b>Haringey Council</b>	Cllr Bob Harris (Chair) Cllr Diakides Catherine Galvin John Morris
<b>Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust</b>	Tracey Baldwin Richard Sumray Ann-Marie Connolly Cathy Herman
<b>HAVCO</b>	Robert Edmonds Stanley Hui
<b>Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust</b>	John Newbury-Helps
<b>Metropolitan Police</b>	Aiden Gibson
<b>HFRA</b>	Sue Hessel

#### **OTHERS PRESENT AT MEETING:**

<b>AGENCY</b>	<b>REPRESENTATIVE</b>
<b>Haringey Council</b>	Nicolas Mattis Zena Brabazon Helena Pugh
<b>Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust</b>	Vicky Hobart

MINUTE NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	ACTON BY												
OBHC21.	<b>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:</b>													
	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="288 349 715 383">AGENCY</th> <th data-bbox="719 349 1337 383">REPRESENTATIVE</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="288 389 715 423">Haringey Council</td> <td data-bbox="719 389 1337 423">Jim Crook, substituted by Catherine Galvin</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="288 430 715 463">HFRA</td> <td data-bbox="719 430 1337 463">Dave Morris, substituted by Sue Hessel</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="288 470 715 504">HTPCT</td> <td data-bbox="719 470 1337 504">Lesley Misrahi</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="288 510 715 544">BEH MHT</td> <td data-bbox="719 510 1337 544">Carl Lammy, substituted by John Newbury-Helps</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="288 551 715 584">Metropolitan Police</td> <td data-bbox="719 551 1337 584">Simon O'Brien, substituted by Aiden Gibson</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	AGENCY	REPRESENTATIVE	Haringey Council	Jim Crook, substituted by Catherine Galvin	HFRA	Dave Morris, substituted by Sue Hessel	HTPCT	Lesley Misrahi	BEH MHT	Carl Lammy, substituted by John Newbury-Helps	Metropolitan Police	Simon O'Brien, substituted by Aiden Gibson	
AGENCY	REPRESENTATIVE													
Haringey Council	Jim Crook, substituted by Catherine Galvin													
HFRA	Dave Morris, substituted by Sue Hessel													
HTPCT	Lesley Misrahi													
BEH MHT	Carl Lammy, substituted by John Newbury-Helps													
Metropolitan Police	Simon O'Brien, substituted by Aiden Gibson													
OBHC22.	<b>URGENT BUSINESS:</b>													
	None.													
OBHC23.	<b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:</b>													
	None.													
OBHC24.	<b>MINUTES:</b>													
	<p>(Agenda Item 4):</p> <p>The Board, in error, was presented with an incorrect version of the draft minutes of the 15 February 2007.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the draft minutes of the 14 December 2006 and 15 February 2007, as amended, be approved and signed by the Chair and Vice-Chair prior to the circulation of the agenda pack for the next meeting of the Board.</p>													
OBHC25.	<b>BRIEFING/PRESENTATION</b>													
	<p>(Agenda Item 5):</p> <p>The Board received a presentation outlining the Council's first Well-Being Strategic Framework which had developed out of the OHOCOS and Local Government and Involvement in Public Health Bill 2007. The Board was advised that the Strategic Framework would help, amongst other factors, to identify the strategic direction for improving well-being locally by clarifying the immediate priorities, delivering the key floor targets and threshold performance indicators, and clarifying responsibilities for agreeing and delivering local well-being targets. The Board was presented with the Aim and Vision of the well-being agenda according to the Strategic Framework, namely to promote a healthier Haringey by improving well-being and tackling inequalities; and a vision that all Haringey residents to have the best possible chance of an enjoyable, long and healthy life. The seven outcomes and objectives of the Framework were presented to the Board. The Board noted that the Well-Being Chairs' Executive had agreed to a number of operational issues in respect of delivering upon the provisions of the Strategic</p>													

	<p>Framework.</p> <p>Having discussed the presentation at length, the Board noted that the framework should remain clear and focussed, supported by a robust and fit-for-purpose sub-structure to the Board. The Board also noted that consideration should be given to a representative from registered social landlords being brought onto the Board to ensure the representative of this important sector and the housing issues relating to well-being. The Board also noted the importance of employment, volunteering and nursing provision to be highlighted in the framework before it went live. In respect of representation, the board noted that the voluntary sector was not represented on the Chairs' Executive.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the Board noted the progress on developing the Framework and to receive further updates in due course.</p>	
<b>OBHC26.</b>	<p><b>IMPLEMENTATION OF SMOKING LEGISLATION</b></p> <p>(Agenda Item 6):</p> <p>The Board received an update on work towards the implementation of smoke-free legislation and the action plan that has been established to jointly by the Council and the TPCT to implement the provisions as set out in various statutes. The Board was informed of the work being undertaken in anticipation of an increase in smoking cessation treatments, enforcement activity, information and awareness, and monitoring of the overall affects of the smoking ban from 1 July 2007.</p> <p>In respect of the funding arrangements in respect of the introduction of the new legislation, the Board was informed of the potential sources of income such as the NRF. The Board was advised that the £147,840 allocated to this work would be allocated in a transparent manner and would be reported back to the Board in due course by way of reporting from the Chairs' Executive Board.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the Board noted progress on the activities to implement the smoke free premises legislations and to the financial reporting of these activities via the Chairs' Executive Board as necessary.</p>	
<b>OBHC27.</b>	<p><b>UPDATE FROM ST ANN'S STEERING GROUP</b></p> <p>(Agenda Item 7):</p> <p>The Board received a verbal update from the BEH MHT which focussed on the proposal for a community consultation mechanism for the future. The Board was advised that this would need to be an open forum to facilitate robust discussions that were prevalent to the local community. Further, the Board noted that the forum would need to comprise of the representatives from the NDC, staff, users, local councillors, a member of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, and residents associations.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the Board agree to the establishment of this stake holders'</p>	

	<p>forum for St Ann's Hospital to be comprised of the key local community representatives.</p>	
<b>OBHC28.</b>	<p><b>LAA UPDATE</b></p> <p>(Agenda Item 8):</p> <p>The Board received a verbal update on the mandatory and optional targets that were the responsibility of the Board, as outlined in the Older People Block Targets in the LAA submitted by the Council to the GOL. The Board was advised that the Life Expectancy target would be met by the mandatory targets one to three as outlined in the report. It noted these, as well as the three stretch targets.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the Board noted progress of the development of the LAA targets.</p>	
<b>OBHC29.</b>	<p><b>BEH CLINICAL STRATEGY</b></p> <p>(Agenda Item 9):</p> <p>The Board received a verbal update on the charging options as part of the clinical strategy. The Board was advised that the main tenets of this draft strategy were being prepared for public consultation, although no precise date for this had yet been identified. The Board was informed that the strategy would be consistent with the London-wide Review.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the Board receive an update at its next meeting.</p>	
<b>OBHC30.</b>	<p><b>NRF ALLOCATIONS FOR 2007/08</b></p> <p>(Agenda Item 10):</p> <p>The Board was presented with an update report on progress of NRF allocations for 2007/8. The Board noted that in future years, recipients of NRF money would be required to clarify clear outcomes from the money they receive. Further, the Board noted that work on smoking free legislation would be included in the allocations for the year.</p> <p><b>RESOLVED</b></p> <p>That the Board noted the progress update.</p>	
<b>OBHC31.</b>	<p><b>PARTNER UPDATES</b></p> <p>(Agenda Item 11):</p> <p>The following updates were received by the Board:</p> <p>(i) <b>Healthier Communities Partnership Executive</b> This Board had worked on submissions to the LAA. It had also responded to the consultations on the Sustainable Community Strategy, BLF, and the healthier communities</p>	

	<p>white paper. The Executive had called for a review of the current Well-Being sub-structures.</p> <p><b>(ii) Housing Partnership Executive</b> The Board was advised of issues over gaps on the Housing Executive Board in terms of the work it undertakes. It was further advised that there was ambiguity over the leadership of this sub-group despite the housing element being vital to the aims and visions of the well-being agenda. It was agreed that these concerns would be better highlighted by a comprehensive review of the sub-groups and its membership.</p> <p><b>(iii) Older Peoples Partnership</b> No update was given.</p> <p><b>(iv) Supporting People Partnership</b> The Board was informed that the Supporting People Inspection had been a good one, and that an action plan had been established and was now in progress focussing on the recommissioning various services.</p> <p><b>(v) Mental Health Partnership</b> The Board received a update report and was informed of concerns in respect of detainments and patients' human rights. The Board noted that this would need to be considered at a future meeting with a full report to Board members for consideration.</p> <p><b>(vi) Joint Service Priorities Group</b> No update was given.</p> <p><b>(vii) Joint Performance and Strategy Group</b> No update was given.</p>	
<b>OBHC32.</b>	<p><b>ANY OTHER BUSINESS</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The Board expressed its concerns over the reporting arrangements of the sub-groups and was informed of the on-going HSP Review which would be identifying a robust way forward for this. The Board would be kept informed of the results of this comprehensive review and a report would be submitted in due course.</li> <li>• The Board was informed of the signing of a partnership agreement with six Registered Social Landlords in the borough which would have an impact on the work of the Board in future. More details about this would be presented to the Board in due course.</li> </ul>	
<b>OBHC33.</b>	<p><b>ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:</b></p> <p>None.</p>	

<b>OBHC34.</b>	<b>PROVISIONAL DATES FOR MEETINGS IN 2007/8:</b>  (Agenda Item 14):  <b>RESOLVED</b>  That any proposed dates be identified in conjunction with the HTPCT and the Vice-Chair before final agreement by the Board.	
<b>OBHC35.</b>	<b>FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:</b>  (Agenda Item 15):  Board Members were reminded to submit proposed agenda items for the next scheduled meeting to the Committee Secretariat no later than 18 May 2007.  <i>The meeting ended at 20:35 hours.</i>	

---

**Councillor BOB HARRIS**

Chair, Haringey Well-Being Partnership Board 2006/2007

Date: \_\_\_\_\_